REAL. CLASSIC.

ECcoONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Thursday, February 12, 2026
Council Worksession Room

8:00 a.m.

AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Meeting Minutes — January 15, 2026

Old Business
A. EDC 2025 Accomplishments/2026 Goals
B. Planning 2026 Annual Enterprise Park Meeting

New Business
A. City Owned Land Development Update
B. Watertainment Opportunity on the Rum River

Communications and Reports
A. Marketing & Communications
e Discover Anoka
e Chamber of Commerce
e ABLA

B. Sub-committee Updates -None
Miscellaneous
A. Discuss March’s Meeting Agenda.

B. Development Update
C. Staff Update

Adjournment

ANOKA,




Memo

To:

From:
Date:

Re:

Economic Development Commission
Doug Borglund, Community Development Director

February 6, 2025
Thursday, February 12, 2026 Agenda

Call to Order. This meeting will be held in the Council Work session Room at 8:00 a.m. at Anoka
City Hall.

Roll Call. Staff will record the names of those present at the meeting.

Approval of Meeting Minutes. Minutes from the January 15, 2026 Meeting. (Action Required)

Old Business
A. EDC 2025 Accomplishments/2026 Goals (Action Required)
B. Planning 2026 Annual Enterprise Park Meeting

New Business
A. City Owned Landed Development Update
B. Watertainment Opportunity on the Rum

Communications and Reports
A. Marketing & Communications. Staff and Commissioners will provide an update on the
following.

o Discover Anoka Update
e Chamber of Commerce
e ABLA

Miscellaneous.

A. Discuss March Agenda — Staff would like to ask if the EDC has any special presentations
they would like or information they thought might be useful.

B. Staff Update

Adjournment. Let’s plan to adjourn no later than 9:00 a.m.
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